LIVINGNew York Lan Ngo <lan@livingny.com>

Fwd: Receipt for Fisp Filing

1 message

Kevin Seaman <KSeaman@livingny.com> Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 3:36 PM
To: Lan Ngo <lan@livingny.com>

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Claude <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date: Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 3:35 PM

Subject: Receipt for Fisp Filing

To: Christina Bolandi <cbolandi@rglnyc.com>, Kevin Seaman <kseaman@livingny.com>

Christina-

See attached paid.

Kevin-

For accounting.

Regards,

Claude

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Department of Buildings Electronic Filing Payment Confirmation

Receipt

Date: 2025-04-30 14:34

From: noreply@finance.nyc.gov

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT.
PAYMENT AMOUNT:
$305.00
RECEIPT NUMBER:
CPY044415218
TRANSACTION DATE:
04/30/2025 2:34:16 PM
PAYMENT TYPE:
CHECK *****9300

Thank you for your payment.

Please note that all times reflect Eastern Time (ET). Please use this
link [1] for any questions.

Please keep this page for your records.

FACADE APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION
DOB NOW Safety


mailto:csimon@fairlane.biz
mailto:cbolandi@rglnyc.com
mailto:kseaman@livingny.com
mailto:noreply@finance.nyc.gov
mailto:csimon@fairlane.biz

Facades Filing Number : F2-916577-9B-008
FISP 2 - Extension filing fee

$305.00

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $305.00

[1] https://a810-€filing.nyc.gov/eRenewal/dobNowHelp.jsp

Best,

Kevin Seaman
Asset Manager | Associate Broker

I ‘ “ IJ 0:212.760.2690
M: 516.330.7070
NEW YORK E: kseaman@livingny.com

HQ : 225 W 35th St, 14th FI, NY, NY 10001
Living Real Estate Group LLC
Licensed Real Estate Broker
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